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Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 12:17 PM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Krohn, Margaret; Gault, David; Patten (Purchasing), Peter; Lowndes, 

Daniel
Cc: Stavn, Stephanie; Oby, Joe
Subject: Contract #14406
Attachments: 14406.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response

Hicklin, Charles

Krohn, Margaret Approve: 7/13/2021 12:24 PM

Gault, David

Patten (Purchasing), Peter Approve: 7/13/2021 12:21 PM

Lowndes, Daniel Read: 7/14/2021 9:05 AM Approve: 7/14/2021 9:05 AM

Stavn, Stephanie Read: 7/13/2021 1:55 PM

Oby, Joe

Contract #14406 
Department:  Airport 
Vendor:  Uphoff Company Inc. 
Contract Description:  Agricultural Land Lease for 72.66 vacant acres for five growing seasons (Res 021) 
Contract Term:  5/1/21 – 12/31/25 
Contract Amount:  $61,760.00 
 
Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.     
 
 
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Manager 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 425, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

Please Note: I currently have a modified work schedule…I am in the office Mondays and Wednesdays and 
working remotely Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays in accordance with COVID 19 response guidelines.   
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Goldade, Michelle

From: Gault, David
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 5:35 PM
To: Goldade, Michelle
Subject: Approve: Contract #14406
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2021 RES-021 

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A LEASE OF AGRICULTURAL LAND 
AT THE DANE COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT 4 

5 
The Dane County Regional Airport has negotiated a lease with Uphoff Company, 6 

Inc. involving two parcels of agricultural land adjacent to the Airport.  As indicated on the 7 
exhibits attached to the lease, one parcel, of 34.31 acres, is on the east side of the Airport 8 
adjacent to U.S. highway 51, and the other parcel, of 38.35 acres, is on the west side of 9 
the Airport adjacent to County Highway CV.  The lease covers five growing seasons, 10 
expiring December 31, 2025, and limits use of the parcels to the cultivation of corn and 11 
soybean crops, with specified plowing practices to minimize potential attractants to wildlife 12 
that may be hazardous to airport operations.  The annual rent is $12,352, payable in semi-13 
annual installments. 14 

15 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Dane County Executive and the 16 

Dane County Clerk are hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of Dane, an 17 
Agricultural Lease, Lease No. DCRA 2021-01, leasing agricultural land to Uphoff 18 
Company, Inc., as set forth above. 19 

20 
21 
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